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Section 5 of the Guidance Note on Data and Statistics

Chapter 21
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1. Monitoring progress on the availability 

of data disaggregated by sex and 

gender statistics.

2. linking the monitoring of implementation of 

the Beijing Declaration and Platform for 

Action with gender responsive 

implementation of the 2030 Agenda for 

Sustainable Development

Section 5 of the Guidance Note on Data and Statistics

Objectives
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Section 5 of the Guidance Note on Data and Statistics

• This section covers four questions on data and statistics:

Actions taken to provide 

sex-disaggregated data

National priorities for 

actions that the State 

may take to enhance 

data availability

Gender indicators among 

the national priority list for 

monitoring progress on 

sustainable development

Routine disaggregation
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What are the most important areas in which your country has made the most progress 

over the past five years when it comes to gender statistics at the national level? 

(Question No. 38)

Narrative Report

• Please provide details of up to three concrete examples of measures taken, including 

aims and scope of measures, budget, impact evaluations, lesson learnt, and links to 

further information

• Please also provide information about actions for specific groups, such as (women with 

disabilities, elderly women, refugees, etc…)

• Please provide data to support your responses.

Online Survey

• Please ensure that three suitable examples are selected for the online survey.

(The list is available in Question No. 38).
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Over the next five years, what are your country ’s priorities for 

strengthening national gender statistics? (Question No. 39)

Narrative Report

• Please provide a brief explanation and examples of your plans

• Two pages maximum

Online Survey

• Please ensure that three specific actions are selected for the 

online survey

(The list is available in Question No. 39)
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What gender-specific indicators has your country prioritized for monitoring progress on 

the SDGs? (Question No. 40)

Narrative Report

• Please provide the gender-specific indicators that represent priorities for progress under the 

2030 Agenda.

• Please explain any challenges for collecting and compiling data on these indicators.

Online Survey

• Answer the following question with (Yes/No):

• Has your country defined a national set of indicators for monitoring progress on the SDGs?

• if YES, you will be asked how many indicators are included in the national set, how many of 

those indicators are gender-specific, and whether data collection and compilation on gender-

specific indicators has begun.
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Which data disaggregations are routinely provided by major 

surveys in your country? (Question No. 41)

Narrative Report

• please describe progress in data disaggregation over the past years, explain

• why certain disaggregations may have been prioritized and what barriers, if 

any, stand in the way of more comprehensive, routine disaggregations of data 

from major surveys in your country.

Online Survey

• Please ensure that the disaggregations are typically selected as appropriate 

in the national context for the online survey.

(The list is available in Question No. 41).
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Primary Information Resources for Data and Statistics

Chapter 22
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Data and Statistics Availability in the Universal Periodic 

Review (UPR)

• High-quality, up-to-date, and disaggregated data should provide comprehensive information at 

the national level.

• The UPR can also serve as an incentive to collect additional Sex, Age and Disability 

Disaggregated Data (SADD),…etc

• National Statistical Offices (NSOs) play essential and critical roles in providing data, where 

collaboration with said Offices is a must.
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Primary Information Resources for Data and Statistics

The UPR requires data and statistics in the following sections of the report:

1
Section One contains a summary of 

progress, challenges and obstacles in 

implementing the Declaration.
2

Section Two on priorities, achievements, 

challenges, and obstacles in 

implementing the Declaration.

3 Section Three on the 12 critical areas. 5
Section Five on the progress achieved 

on the availability of sex-disaggregated 

data and gender statistics.
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Importance of Data on Women Status

o Data helps inform policy 

makers of challenges on 

various issues related to 

women status

o Data allows for 

monitoring progress on 

gender equality

o Data helps develop laws, policies, 

and budget allocations effectively 

to address challenges and 

improve the women and girls' 

status'
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Quantitative and Qualitative Data

Quantitative data: countable or measurable 

data (numbers or percentages)

Qualitative data: characteristics' 

classification or description
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United Nations Statistical Commission 

Minimum Set of Gender Indicators

• Gender statistics were approved by the United 

Nations Statistical Commission (decision 

42/102) in 2013.

• The UNSC requested that Member States 

strengthen the national development of 

statistics.

• The UNSC also identified a collection of 

statistics on 51 quantitative indicators and 11 

qualitative indicators measuring and collecting 

information on issues relevant for gender 

equality and women's empowerment.



Key Gender Statistics

• The indicators are organised into five themes.

• Each theme addresses one or more of the 

critical areas of concern in the Beijing 

Platform for Action and is aligned with the 

SDG Indicator Framework.

List of Statistics 

EducationGender 

Statistics 

Public Life and = 

Decision-making 

Health and 

related 

services

Economic 

Empower

ment

Human 

Rights of 

Women and 

Girl Children
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Primary Information Resources for Data Collection

Information Resources

Governmental Institutions

NSOs

NGOs/CSO

National 

Organizations 

and Institutions

UN 

Organizations

International 

Organizations 

Regional 

Organizations 

ESCWA

UN Women

UNFPA

UNDP

CARE

EQUALITY NOW

MUSAWAH

OXFAM

Arab Women Organization

League of Arab States

Center of Arab Women for 

Training and Research 

(CAWTAR)
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Reports to International Treaty Bodies

States may use information from reports submitted to human rights treaty bodies, for example:

• Reports of Member States to the Committee on the Elimination of All Forms of Discrimination 

against Women (CEDAW)

• Reports to the Committee on the Rights of the Child and others
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UN International Reviews

The HRC Universal Periodic Review
The Voluntary National Review on 2030 Agenda 

Implementation
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UN Organizations’ Resources

Gender, Justice and the Law Country Reports
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UN Organizations’ Resources

Key Areas in the 2022 Justice, Gender and the Law Reports

General legal framework of the 

State

Legal entitlement and public life

Protection from violence

Employment and economic 

benefits

Sexual and reproductive 

health and rights

Personal matters and 

family life
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UN Organizations’ Resources
Gender, Justice and the Law

https://genderjustice.unescwa.org/M2x.aspx

Yes

The law provides for gender equality and/or 

protection from gender-based violence and is

substantially compliant with international 

standards. A green category does not indicate 

that

the law is perfect or that gender justice in the 

relevant topic area has been fully achieved.

Partly

Some gender justice aspects of 

the law have been addressed,

but important gender 

inequalities remain.

NO

The law does not provide for gender 

equality and/or there is no or minimal 

protection from gender-based violence.

No available data or inadequate 

information

The law does not cover this 

issue

General legal framework of the State

Joining the CEDAW

1- Has the country ratified the 

Convention on the Elimination 

of All Forms of Discrimination 

against Women (CEDAW)? 

Has the country expressed any 

reservations about 

implementing the Convention 

provisions?

Equality in the Constitution

2- Does the Constitution 

provide for gender equality 

and non-discrimination 

against women?

Customary Law and the 

Constitution

3- If customary law is 

recognized as a source of laws 

under the Constitution, What is 

its power in the event of 

violating constitutional 

provisions of gender equality or 

non-discrimination against 

women?

Family Law and the Constitution

4- If the Personal Status Law is 

recognized as a source of law 

under the Constitution, what is 

its power in the event of 

violating the constitutional 

provisions of gender equality or 

non-discrimination against 

women?

Informal Justice

5- Do local laws clearly stipulate 

the available informal justice 

systems' jurisdiction and 

competence in enforcing formal 

and informal laws that should 

align with international 

standards, including non-

discrimination?

Standard law Prohibiting 

Discrimination

6- Is there an anti-

discrimination law that prohibits 

direct and indirect 

discrimination against women?

National policy to eliminate 

violence

7- Has a national action plan or 

policy been developed to 

address violence against 

women and girls, overseen by a 

national mechanism tasked with 

monitoring and reviewing 

implementation?

Anti-Violence Budget 

8- Have government agencies 

made commitments under the 

anti-violence budget to 

implement legislations 

combatting violence against 

women and girls by requiring 

the government to provide a 

budget or allocate funds to 

implement relevant programmes 

or activities?

National policy on Sexual and 

Reproductive Health

9- Is there an existing national 

strategy or action plan that 

includes measures ensuring 

equal access to all information, 

services and goods related to 

sexual and reproductive health? 

have they encompassed 

budgetary allocations to combat 

violence? and have human and 

administrative resources been 

assigned to implement the 

policy or plan?

Criminal Legal Aid 

11- Is legal aid ensured in 

criminal matters?

Civil Legal Aid

12- Is legal aid guaranteed in 

civil family matters?

Sex-disaggregated Statistics

10- Are there laws that explicitly 

require the production and/or 

publication of sex-

disaggregated statistics?
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ESCWA Resources

The Arab SDG Monitor

It is possible, using the SDG 

Monitor, to access the 

National SDG Data and the 

Country Tracking on SDG 

indicators available for every 

State. It is also possible to 

monitor regional progress.

https://arabsdgmonitor-ar.unescwa.org/
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ESCWA Resources

The Arab SDG Monitor

By clicking on the “Country Tracking” button, you can 
select a State and access information on Data 
Availability, Target Tracker, Progress Towards 2030, and 
the progress of indicators under the “Scorecard” if 
available (indicated by the red rectangle labeled Latest).

Country Tracking
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ESCWA Resources

The Arab Gender Gap Report 2020: Gender Equality and the Sustainable Development Goals

https://www.unescwa.org/sites/default/files/pubs/pdf/arab-gender-gap-report-arabic_2.pdf 



ESCWA Resources

• The first Arab Gender Gap Report for the Arab region.

• It focuses on gender equality and the Sustainable Development Goals

• The report presents over 200 regional priority gender-equality indicators

• It includes quantitative and qualitative indicators to help fast track progress in policies and 

laws at the national level.

The Arab Gender Gap Report 2020
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ESCWA Resources

The Arab Gender Gap Report 2020

Provides data on the following areas:

It also includes data on the following 

additional areas:

• Disability

• Environment

• Human Rights of Women and 

Girls



ESCWA Resources

The National Gender Lens Pocketbook provides a statistical visual 

portrait of countries’ progress in 40 selected key gender indicators 

classified under five areas:

• Population

• Education

• Inequality

• Health

• Work

The Pocketbook illustrates gender-disaggregated data and presents 

progress over a two-year period

National Gender Lense Pocketbook

https://www.unescwa.org/publications/national-gender-lens-pocketbook-2022
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ESCWA Resources

The ISPAR website provides more than 22 global 

indices covering various economic and social 

themes. It also includes the basic indices of gender 

equality:

• Gender Development Index

• Global Gender Gap Index

• Women Peace and Security Index

• The World Bank's Women, Business and the Law 

Index

The Index Simulator for Policymakers in the Arab Region (ISPAR)
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The UNDP Human Development Report

The report covers seven indicators and includes three gender 

indicators:

• Gender Development 

• Gender Inequality

• Gender Social Norms

https://hdr.undp.org/system/files/documents/global-report-document/hdr2021-22arpdf.pdf



Life expectancy 

at birth

Expected years 

of schooling

Mean years of 

schooling

Gross national income per 

capita



Maternal 

mortality 

ratio (deaths 

per 100,000 

live births)

Adolescent birth 

rate (births per 

1,000

women ages 15–

19)

Share of seats 

in parliament

Population with at least some 

Secondary education (Ages 

25 and above)

Labour force Participation 

rate ages 15 and above

Overall Average



© Copyright ESCWA. All rights reserved. No part of this presentation in all its property may be used or reproduced in any form without written permission

Global Gender Gap Index
• The Global Gender Gap Index provides 14 indicators on dimensions related to 

Economic Participation and Opportunity, Political Empowerment, Health and Survival, 
and Educational Attainment.

• It also provides contextual data, for example, on family and care, access to 
finance...etc.

https://www3.weforum.org/docs/WEF_GGGR_2023.pdf
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Women, Peace and Security Index

The WPS Index captures 3 main dimensions

• Inclusion (economic, social, and political)

• Justice (laws and discrimination)

• Security (at the household and societal levels)

https://giwps.georgetown.edu/the-index/
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The World Bank's Women, Business and the Law Index

• The Index measures the laws and policies that affect women’s economic 
opportunity in 190 economies.

• The project presents eight indicators structured around women’s interactions 
with the law as they progress through their lives and careers.

• The index identifies key barriers to women’s economic participation and 
encourages the reform of discriminatory laws.

https://wbl.worldbank.org/en/wbl



The World Bank's Women, Business and the Law Index

Scores range from 0 to 100
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ESCWA Resources

UN Arab Region Data and Policy Support Hub

https://data.as-rcp.org/Content?country=dji#CoreStatistics

https://data.as-rcp.org/#policy-tools
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Regional Organizations’ Resources

http://english.arabwomenorg.org/
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UN Agencies’ Resources

https://arabstates.unfpa.org/

Data is available for 20 States in the Arab region

https://data.unwomen.org/

Data page for each State



International Organizations’ Resources
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Primary Surveys

ILO: Labour Force Survey

https://mics.unicef.org/surveys

(UNICEF: multiple indicator cluster survey)

https://www.ilo.org/dyn/lfsurvey/lfsurvey.home

Demographic and Health Surveys

Surveys are available for the 

following countries:

• Egypt

• Jordon

• Morocco

• Tunisia

• Yemen

https://www.dhsprogram.com/Countries/Country-List.cfm
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Data Collection on the Interconectedness between Global SDGs 
Indictors and Beijing +30

Data Sets3
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The 12 Critical Areas of Concern 

1. Women and poverty

2. Education and training of women

3. Women and health

4. Violence against women

5. Women and armed conflict

6. Women and the economy

7. Women in power and decision-making

8. Institutional mechanisms

9. Human rights of women

10.Women and the media

11.Women and the environment

12.The girl child 
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Interconnectedness between Beijing Declaration and Platform for Action 

and SDGs The Beijing Declaration and Platform for Action

(12 Critical Areas of Concern)

The 2030 Agenda for Sustainable Development

(Targets under SDG 5)

a. Women and poverty 5.1 End all forms of discrimination against all women and girls everywhere

5.2 Eliminate all forms of violence against all women and girls in the public and 

private spheres

5.3 Eliminate all harmful practices

5.4 Recognize and value unpaid care and domestic work 

5.5 Ensure women’s full and effective participation and equal opportunities for 

leadership at all levels 

5.6 Ensure universal access to sexual and reproductive health and reproductive 

rights 

5.a Undertake reforms to give women equal rights to economic resources

5.b Enhance the use of enabling technology, in particular information and 

communications technology

5.c Adopt and strengthen sound policies and enforceable legislation for the 

promotion of gender equality 

b. Education and training of women

c. Women and health

d. Violence against women

e. Women and armed conflict

f. Women and the economy

g. Women in power and decision-making

h. Institutional mechanisms for the advancement 

of women

i. Human rights of women

j. Women and the media

k. Women and the environment

l. The girl child

The 2030 Agenda for Sustainable Development

(Gender-specific targets under other SDGs)

End poverty (Targets 1.1, 1.2, 1.3, 1.4, and 1.b) Inequality (Target 10.2)

Zero Hunger (2.3) Sustainable Cities (Target 11.7)

Good health and well-being (Targets 3.7 and 3.8) Decent Work (Target 13.b)

Quality Education (Targets 4.1, 4.2, 4.3, 4.5, 4.6, 

4.7, and 4.a)

Peace, Justice and Strong Institutions (Targets 16.1, 16.2, and 16.7)

Decent work (Targets 8.3, 8.5, 8.7, 8.8, and 8.9)



Global Indicator Framework for the 2030 Agenda Goals and their 

interconnectedness with the Beijing Declaration and Platform for 

Action

Beijing Declaration and Platform for 

Action - Critical Area of Concern A

(The growing burden of permanent 

poverty affecting women)

Kindly fill in the survey as follows:

• Is the indicator included in the 

national list? (Yes/No)

• Is the indicator available or 

unavailable based on the global 

definition?

• Search for the results and assign 

the value.

• Is there information derived from 

other resources?

Global indicator framework for the Sustainable Development Goals and targets of the 2030 Agenda for Sustainable Development and their interconnectedness with the Beijing Declaration and Platform for Action

Sustainable Development Goal indicators should be disaggregated, where relevant, by income, sex, age, race, ethnicity, migratory status, disability and geographic location, or other 

characteristics, in accordance with the Fundamental Principles of Official Statistics.

Beijing Platform for Action (Critical 

Areas of Concern)

Goals and Targets (from the 2030 Agenda 

for Sustainable Development)

Indicators Indicators

Goal 1. End poverty in all its forms everywhere
Included in 

the 

National 

List 

(Yes/No)

Available/ 

Not 

Available 

Based on 

the Global 

Definition 

(Value)

Information from other resourcesTargets Indicators

A. The growing burden of 

permanent poverty

1.1 By 2030, eradicate extreme poverty for 

all people everywhere, currently measured 

as people living on less than $1.25 a day

1.1.1 Proportion of population below the international poverty line, 

by sex, age, employment status and geographical location 

(urban/rural)

A. The growing burden of 

permanent poverty

1.2 By 2030, reduce at least by half the 

proportion of men, women and children of all 

ages living in poverty in all its dimensions 

according to national definitions

1.2.1 Proportion of population living below the national poverty line, 

by sex and age

1.2.2 Proportion of men, women and children of all ages living in 

poverty in all its dimensions according to national definitions (T2)

A. The growing burden of 

permanent poverty affecting 

women

C. Women and health

1.3 Implement nationally appropriate social 

protection systems and measures for all, 

including floors, and by 2030 achieve 

substantial coverage of the poor and the 

vulnerable

1.3.1 Proportion of population covered by social protection 

floors/systems, by sex, distinguishing children, unemployed 

persons, older persons, persons with disabilities, pregnant women, 

newborns, work-injury victims and the poor and the vulnerable

A. The growing burden of 

permanent poverty affecting 

women

B. Education and training of 

women

F. Women and the economy

I. Human rights of women

L. The girl child

1.4 By 2030, ensure that all men and women, 

in particular the poor and the vulnerable, 

have equal rights to economic resources, as 

well as access to basic services, ownership 

and control over land and other forms of 

property, inheritance, natural resources, 

appropriate new technology and financial 

services, including microfinance

1.4.1 Proportion of population living in households with access to 

basic services

1.4.2 Proportion of total adult population with secure tenure rights to 

land, (a) with legally recognized documentation, and (b) who 

perceive their rights to land as secure, by sex and type of tenure

A. The growing burden of 

permanent poverty

1.b Create sound policy frameworks at the 

national, regional and international levels, 

based on pro-poor and gender-sensitive 

development strategies, to support 

accelerated investment in poverty eradication 

actions

1.b.1 Pro-poor public social spending
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The Arab SDG Gateway (ESCWA)

https://arabsdggateway-ar.unescwa.org/
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SDG Indicator Tool
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The Arab SDG Monitor

SDG Monitoring
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SDG Data Portal
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ESCWA Platform for National Women Machineries

https://nwm.unescwa.org



Arab States National Gender Machinery Typer of Institution Year of 

Establishm

ent

Decision Type Link

Jordon Jordanian National Committee 

for Women's Affairs

Government Agency 1992 Royal Decree https://women.jo/en 

United Arab 

Emirates

General Women's Union Government Agency 1957 Decree No. 23 of 1975  https://gwu.ae/

Bahrin Supreme Council for Women Government Agency 2001 Emiri order No. 55 of 

2001

https://www.scw.bh/

Algeria Ministry of National Solidarity, 

Family and Women's Issues

Ministry 1962 Executive decree No. 

13-134 of 10 April 2013

https://www.msnfcf.gov.dz/

Syrian Arab 

Republic

Syrian Commission for Family 

and Population Affairs

Government Agency 2014 Law No. 6 of 2014 http://www.scfa.gov.sy/

Sudan Ministry of Social Development Ministry 2019 Presidential decree https://esudan.gov.sd/department/20

Somalia Ministry of Women & Human 

Rights Development

Ministry 2014 Presidential decree https://mwhrd.gov.so/en/

Iraq The Supreme Council for 

Women and Development in the 

Kurdistan Region

Government Agency 2009 Decree https://gov.krd/english/

Iraq Office of the Minister for 

Women’s Affairs

Minister’s Office 2005 Law https://smwa.gov.iq/

https://esudan.gov.sd/department/20




March 2020

Combined third to sixth periodic reports submitted by 

Kuwait on the Convention on the Rights of the Child







We implore you to visit the website using the following link:

https://nwm.unescwa.org/ar 

For more information about the features of this e-platform, kindly view the following presentation:

https://www.canva.com/design/DAFsJ9lG-GA/fOXsyjv-E_qzx57lrE9zvA/view?utm_content=DAFsJ9lG-

GA&utm_campaign=designshare&utm_medium=link&utm_source=publishsharelink 

We also encourage you to share any new national resources about the thematic areas (i.e. policies, strategies and action plans) to be 

uploaded on the platform, by sending an email to Ms. Sara Kaikati at

sara.kaikati@un.org 

https://nwm.unescwa.org/ar
https://www.canva.com/design/DAFsJ9lG-GA/fOXsyjv-E_qzx57lrE9zvA/view?utm_content=DAFsJ9lG-GA&utm_campaign=designshare&utm_medium=link&utm_source=publishsharelink
https://www.canva.com/design/DAFsJ9lG-GA/fOXsyjv-E_qzx57lrE9zvA/view?utm_content=DAFsJ9lG-GA&utm_campaign=designshare&utm_medium=link&utm_source=publishsharelink
mailto:sara.kaikati@un.org
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